From: utd enotice@utd.uscourts.gov

To: ecf notice@utd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 4:22-cv-00059-DN-PK Garfield County et al v. Biden et al Order
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 9:32:12 PM

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. If you need
assistance, call the Help Desk at (801)524-6100.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record in a case to receive one free electronic copy of all
documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer.
PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of
each document during this first viewing.

US District Court Electronic Case Filing System
District of Utah
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 4/11/2023 at 7:31 PM MDT and filed on 4/11/2023

Case Name: Garfield County et al v. Biden et al
Case Number: 4:22-¢cv-00059-DN-PK
Filer:

Document Number: 152(No document attached)

Docket Text:

DOCKET TEXT ORDER taking under advisement docket numbers [145], [146],
and [148], each of which is an objection to Magistrate Judge Kohler's
Memorandum Decision and Order, docket no. [122].

Intervenor Defendants SUWA et al shall file a combined response no more than
ten (10) pages in length to these three objections by April 25, 2023. The
response shall address whether Intervenor Defendants SUWA et al were
considered "existing parties" under Fed. R. Civ. P. 24(a)(2) at the time Judge
Kohler issued his Memorandum Decision and Order (docket no. [122]).

No attached document. Signed by Judge David Nuffer on April 11, 2023. (rsd)



